DATE: SEPTEMBER 8, 1995
TO: FILE

FROM: KATHRYN HEARD

RE: LICENSE STATUS OF PATHWAY (formerly Straight)
LICENSE #630740

Ron Styka, Assistant Attorney General, was sent copies of Pathway
documents that relieves the program from responsibility with children
in Host Homes. Mr. Styka feels, per his voice mail message of
8/31/95, that CSAS can license this program with current assurances
that are in place.

Pathway will continue to pursue a child placement license from DSS so
they can monitor Host Home activities.

Please be advised we will monitor the activities of Pathway closely.
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